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Room : -
Arrival Date : 12/09/19
anada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 67
Billing Date 12111119
NDP Caucus A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
12/09/19 Room Charge 115.00
12/09/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.15
12/09/19 Provincial Room Tax 12.78
12/09/19 Room GST 5.81
12/09/19 Parking Charges 18.00
12/09/19 GST 0.90
12/10/19 Room Charge 115.00
12/10/19 Destination Marketing Fee 1.15
12/10/19 Provincial Rcom Tax 12.78
12/10/19 Room GST 5.81
12/10/19 Parking Charges 18.00
12/10/19 GST 0.90
12/1119  Mastercard xxx00000co XXIXX 307.28
Room H/GST Total - 11.62 Total 307.28 307.28
Other H/ -1.80
HIGST #mpsm ] Balance 0.00
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From: Passenger Services <PassengerServices@helijet.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 11:51 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Rick Glumac

Company Ndp Caucus

Booking

Sunday, October 27,2019 Invoice #433414
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winter2019 $238.09
+GST $11.90

ancouver Harbour (Downtown)
ictoria Harbour (Downtown)

Billing $238.09
35 minutes Taxes $11.90
Grand Total $249.99
Confirmed
Mastercard $249.99
1 Passengers - Off-Peak
. Rick Glumac, Male ke / Tins Detanes

Summary wk ok Hok Kk »un,wx-
Add to Calendar o
Expiration -













NOV 06,

Burchase Date/Tire |

2019

N()&I 0. 2079

Total Due: $25.00 Hate: $25.20 - Until [

Mal Paud SZSIKJ

Paynent Type: Card 12













Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 44317

MLA Name: Glumac, Rick VM150123 HWR Claim Date: September 23, 2019
Constituency: Port Moody - Coquitlam

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

Date 30 Sep 2019 Signatute

Glumac, Rick VM150123 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

0CT 07 2018

Date Signature

nature































PayByPhone Parking Receipt
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Vancouver, British Columbia

Stall Number:
Location Name:
License Plate:

Parking Started: 2019/10/18
Parking Expiry: 2019/10/18
Parking Cost: $8.00
(including Service Charge)
Payment Method: MasterCard **#*¥¥¥kxx *-
Transaction No. 529002536
Payment Date: 2019/10/18

Thanl van far ncing PavBvPhone




















